	学部	設問番号	選択肢	設問内容	回答欄
	J Al	INTO INTO	237 (132	BATTOT 3 EL	OMore than 12
00	全学統一設問	1	5	[Your attendance history] How many times did you attend this course?	O9-11
					○6-8
					○3-5
					○0-2
00	人 半 4 左 三 几 田	0 -	2	【Utilization of the course syllabus】 Did you read the course syllabus when deciding to take this	○Yes, I read the syllabus.
00	全学統一設問	2-a	2	course?	○No, I did not read the syllabus.
	全学統一設問	2-b	5	【Utilization of the course syllabus】 I referred to the "Preparation and Assignments,"section of the syllabus when studying for this course.	○Agree
					○Somewhat Agree
00					ONeither Agree nor Disagree
					○Somewhat Disagree
					ODisagree
	全学統一設問	3		【Time spent on Preparation and Assignments】 How many hours on average did you spend preparing and doing assignments for this class? Please include time spent researching in the library, participating in group discussions at the Learning Commons, consulting with the instructor office hours, etc.	Omore than 3 hours
			7		O2.5-3
00					O2-2.5
					○1.5-2 ○1-1.5
					0.5-1
					Oless than 30 minutes
				[Achievement for the Expected Outcome of the course]	Cless than 50 minutes
00	全学統一設問	4	3		80% or more
				course as written in the syllabus?	60% to 79%
				Kyoto Sangyo University Syllabus	Less than 60%
				https://syllabus.kyoto-su.ac.jp/syllabus_search/	
					OStrongly Agree
11	共通教育科目(Human)	5	5	I found it interesting to learn more about the subject in this course.	OAgree
					ONeither Agree nor Disagree
					OSomewhat Disagree
					ODisagree
11	共通教育科目(Human)	6	5	I was able to improve my knowledge and skills as the result of learning in this course.	Strongly Agree
					○Agree
					ONeither Agree nor Disagree
					○Somewhat Disagree
					ODisagree
11	共通教育科目(Human)	7	5	Overall lam satisfied with this course.	OStrongly Agree
					○Agree
					ONeither Agree nor Disagree
					○Somewhat Disagree
					ODisagree
	共通教育科目(Human)	8	6	What was your most important reason for taking this course?	OThe Course Content
					OThe Class Day / Time
11					Olt was recommended by others
					OThe Instructor
					OTypre of Class
					Other reasons Ostrongly Agree
11	共通教育科目(Human)	9	5	Please answer only for subjects in the areas of humanities, social sciences, and natural sciences. I thought about the connection between "Kihon Kamoku"and "Tenkai Kamoku" when I chose this class.	OAgree
					Neither Agree nor Disagree
					Somewhat Disagree
					ODisagree
					OStrongly Agree
11		10	5	Through this course I was able to deepen my understanding of subjects outside of my own area of specialization.	OAgree
	共通教育科目(Human)				ONeither Agree nor Disagree
					○Somewhat Disagree
					ODisagree
11	共通教育科目(Human)	11	5	Question a Specified by the Instructor	OStrongly Agree
					○Agree
					ONeither Agree nor Disagree
					OSomewhat Disagree
					ODisagree
11	共通教育科目(Human)	12	5	Question a Specified by the Instructor	Strongly Agree
					Agree
					Neither Agree nor Disagree
					Somewhat Disagree
					ODisagree
11			自由記述	Please share your impressions of the course. Where possible, please provide specific and detailed	
	#\\\\\	13-а		feedback. Please avoid overly general comments such as, "This course was good/bad."	
	共通教育科目(Human)			Instead, support your opinions with concrete reasons and examples, e.g., "I find this	
				course_,because" OR "I would like this course to improve_for the following reasons"	
11	#\```	13-b		(1) Please discuss the good points of this class. (Please provide examples and reasons.)	
	共通教育科目(Human) 共通教育科目(Human)	13-b 13-c		(2) Please provide some suggestions to improve this course.	
11	六地教月付日(Mullian)	T2-C	日田記心	(3)Other comments,if any.(Please provide examples and reasons.)	<u> </u>